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ETDM Contacts

Pete McGilvray
Peter.McGilvray@dot.state.fl.us
(850) 414-5330

Ruth Roaza
Ruth.Roaza@dot.state.fl.us
(850) 414-4620

EST Assistance
OEM Help Desk
help@fla-etat.org
(850) 414-5334

Project-Related Questions
ETDM Coordinators
& Project Managers

[E] 14422 - US 41 Complete Street

Planning Organization University Parkway
FDOT District 1

~ | ook for Contact Information

Programming Sc

= in the EST project header:"..

Federai invoivement

Manatee, Sarasota FHWA Funding, Other Federal Permit

From /

Contact Information <=
Jonathon Adam Bennett - (863) 519-2495 - Jonathon.B: ot state fl.u:

Snapshot Data From: Current Project
Project Milestone Dates: No Milestones Available
Click one of the date links above to view other historical snapshots of the data

Other Environmental Procedures
OEM Project Development
Coordinators/Engineers

https://www.fdot.gov/environment/staff.shtm
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Environmental
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Office of Environmental Management ( OEM Org Chart)

Employee Working Title Telephone
Jason Watts Director, Office of Environmental Management 850-414-4316
Sandra Reddick Office Manager 850-414-5249

Environmental Review and Analysis Section
Katasha Cornwell State Enviror tal Process Administrator
oordinator (D3, D5, D7 & FTE)
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